




 
 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
Atlanta Regional Office 
61 Forsyth Street, Suite 4T20 
Atlanta, GA  30303 
 
DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN’S HEALTH OPERATIONS 
 
September 26, 2014 
                                           
Mr. Justin Senior  
Deputy Secretary for Medicaid 
Agency for Health Care Administration 
2727 Mahan Drive, Mailstop #20 
Tallahassee, Florida  32308 
 
RE:  Florida State Plan Amendment 14-006 
 
Dear Mr. Senior: 
 
This letter is being sent as a companion to our approval of Florida state plan amendment 14-006 
which amends the Consumer Directed Care Option for individuals enrolled in the Traumatic 
Brain and Spinal Cord Injury (TBI/SCI) and the Aging and Disabled Adult (ADA) waivers.  
Participants from the ADA waiver were transitioned to the Managed Care Long-Term Care 
(MC-LTC) waiver program, and individuals enrolled in the TBI/SCI wavier will be offered the 
option to enroll in the MC-LTC program.  
 
However, the CMS has the following concerns related to the waiver components of the SPA. They are 
as follows: 
 

1. The state provided a copy of a notice sent to participants in the TBI/SCI waiver who were 
self-directing services through the CDC+ program, notifying them that they can choose a 
managed care plan and that CDC+ will not be offered by that plan or by the TBI/SCI 
waiver, effective March 1, 2014.   If March 1 was the effective date of the change, the 
state is out of compliance with the current approved waiver, which still contains the 
option to self-direct services through the state’s 1915(j).  Please confirm the date this 
letter was sent to participants, and confirm that March 1, 2014 was the effective date of 
the change.   

2. An amendment removing the 1915(j) concurrent authority from the TBI/SCI waiver is 
required in addition to a 1915(j) SPA removing the population and the services.  Such a 
change to the 1915(c) waiver is considered a substantive change, and requires that the 
state provide public notice as outlined in 42 CFR §441.304.  In addition, the date for 
waiver amendments including substantive changes cannot be retroactive, and must have a 
prospective effective date.  The 1915(j) and (c) will need to have the same effective date. 

3. The state provided a crosswalk of services available for participant direction in the CDC+ 
program as compared to the services in the MC-LTC waiver.  Only five services are 
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available for participant direction in the MC-LTC waiver, which is considerably fewer 
than those available through CDC+.  Please provide us with a list and description of the 
five services that are available for participant direction in MC-LTC.  This represents a 
significant change to the scope and delivery of services available to these individuals.  
What form of notice was provided to consumers to indicate which services they would be 
able to continue to self-direct, and which they would not? 

Within 90 days of the date of this letter, the state is required to submit a waiver amendment that 
resolved the issues, or a corrective action plan to resolve the issues, whichever is appropriate.  
During the 90-day period, we are happy to provide any technical assistance that the state 
requires.  State plans that are not in compliance with requirements referenced above are grounds 
for initiating a formal compliance process. 

 If you have any questions or need any further assistance, please contact Etta Hawkins, R.Ph. at  
(404) 562-7429.       
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Jackie Glaze 

      Associate Regional Administrator 
      Division of Medicaid & Children's Health Operations 
 
 
 
Enclosures 












































